

DARREN HILL

OWNER AT DARREN HILL CONSULTING INC.

16 Faludon Dr Georgetown, ON L7G
1H7
416.904.2770
<http://www.trajectoryinc.com>
<http://www.ormac.com>

Summary

To analyze complex technical problems and utilize my extensive experience and knowledge to formulate an original, efficient and cost-effective solution to achieve complete customer satisfaction.

Specialties: XML, XHTML, XSL, Web & Managed Services, Java, CSS, JavaScript, SuiteScript, Netsuite, BOOMI, Salesforce, MDM (Master Data Management)

ASP.Net, .NET, DotNetNuke (DNN), MySQL

C#, jQuery, IT Solutions, WYSIWYG layout tools

Custom Software Development and design Network Fundamentals

Skills

- JavaScript
 - NetSuite
 - SuiteScript
 - AngularJS
 - Ember.js
 - Integration
 - Boomi
 - AJAX
 - Master Data Management
 - EDI
 - Salesforce.com Certified Developer
 - Software Development
 - ERP
 - SaaS
 - XML
 - Agile Methodologies
 - Cloud Computing
 - MySQL
 - jQuery
 - Java
 - Networking
 - Web Services
 - Web Development
 - SEO
 - Mobile Applications
 - Software Design
 - IT Solutions
 - Salesforce.com
 - Google Apps
 - XHTML
 - XSL
 - CSS
 - Custom Software Development
 - Groovy
 - Apex
 - Force.com
 - Google Docs
 - .NET
 - ERP Implementations
 - JSLint
 - HTML 5
 - CSV
 - Atlassian JIRA
 - JIRA
 - CRM
 - C#
 - ASP.NET
 - Backbone.js
 - Node.js
-

Experience

Darren Hill Consulting Inc.
Owner

09 / 2015 - Present

An independent contractor working as - SuiteScript expert (over 6000+ experience) - Custom Netsuite development work (ie. external portals, websites, ecommerce, etc) - Integration Specialist (100's of successful integrations using BOOMI/custom processes)

Trajectory inc.
Solutions Architect / Netsuite Consultant

03 / 2011 - 09 / 2015

Darren Hill is a senior developer and certified BOOMI specialist with Trajectory Inc. His innate ability to analyze complex technical problems and formulate original solutions are key when customizing ERP solutions or mining large data sets. As an experienced business owner, efficiency and cost effectiveness are factored into all Darren's solutions making him consistently exceed customer expectations.

Darren brings over 12 years software development and technical analysis experience to the Trajectory team as he has converted business rules to automated systems for such companies as Ormac Digital, The Utility Company, 724 Solutions, ExtendMedia and iMagic TV. Darren's effective use of several languages including XML, JavaScript, and jQuery, make him an invaluable troubleshooting resource.

When away from his computer, Darren enjoys hiking with his kids or sweating on the squash court.

TUC Managed IT Solutions
Technical Lead and Account Manager

03 / 2006 - 03 / 2011

- Manage client IT service by assessing needs through technical discovery, mapping out all devices and providing streamlined solutions;
 - Predict where weaknesses exist and proactively resolve;
 - Deliver and manage technology and communications;
 - Provide virtual IT service and support to small and medium-sized businesses through regular communication;
-

Ormac Inc.
Senior Technology Partner, Web Developer

03 / 2002 - 03 / 2011

- Provide technical solutions and execute delivery utilizing R&D tools/software, managing integration points, and coordinating implementation;
 - Follow up with service and client education;
 - Provide clients insight to engage business partners or end users;
 - Execute website development ranging from small, ecommerce presence to multi-portal, multi-lingual website including 8 regions, 9 languages and 10,000 products;
 - Troubleshoot technical challenges – analyze and repair technology to minimize client downtime
-

724 Solutions Software Inc.
Senior Software Developer

2000 - 2002

- Provide leadership in developing software architecture and software solutions, primarily in a Java environment;
 - Create software for mobile applications;
 - Manage team of coders and participate in analysis at final output;
-

Cisco
Software Developer

03 / 2000 - 07 / 2001

- Develop systems as part of a technical team to create interactive TV in collaboration with designers and content providers;
- Develop ways to synchronize content with the programs timeline to trigger relevant content as well as allow users to interact with it;
- Work with companies such as Sportsnet, TLC and Bloomberg;

Imagic
Software Developer

01 / 1999 - 03 / 2001

- Work with small exciting team of C++ developers coding for set top boxes that would deliver TVover IP;
- Synchronize channel/program information being pushed to set top boxes via TCP/IP
- Participate in the development of highly optimized coding and innovating new techniques, working down to the hardware level.

Education

University of New Brunswick
BCs , Information Systems

1996 - 1999

Intramural sports

St. Francis Xavier University
B.Comm [Incomplete] , Information Systems

1993 - 1995

Played for the X-Men football team.

Interests

Squash, basketball, golf, overall sports enthusiast Multiple home renovation projects

Certifications

Atomsphere Process Developer
Dell Boomi

04 / 2011

Salesforce.com Certified Force.com Developer
Salesforce.com · License: 752651

12 / 2011

The Data Scientist's Toolbox
Coursera Verified Certificates · License: ABP6D9NU2H

06 / 2014

R Programming
Coursera Verified Certificates · License: 3RT32ZG5QD

07 / 2014

An Introduction to Financial Accounting 11 / 2014
Coursera Verified Certificates · License: 7DSBL2S4XY

Programming Mobile Applications for Android Handheld
Systems 11 / 2014
Coursera Verified Certificates · License: 7NWSPA9YJZ

Try Git 03 / 2015
Code School

Git Real 03 / 2015
Code School

Git Real 2 03 / 2015
Code School

Mastering Github 03 / 2015
Code School

Warming Up With Ember.js 06 / 2015
Code School

Languages

- English
 - Javascript
-

Publications

jSuite 10 / 2014
Darren Hill · Authors: Darren Hill · <http://jsuite.ca>

A JavaScript Wrapper for the SuiteScript API (Netsuite)